From: Marie Malfitana [mailto:Marie.Malfitana@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 11:37 AM

To: tony@wcra.com.au

Subject: WCRANSW E2016/288 - Declaration of Results - Uncontested Offices [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Dear Mr Khoury and Uncontested Candidate

| refer to the above election, attached please find Declaration letter and Declaration of Result
for Uncontested Office of the Secretary.

The documents have also been sent to the elected candidate.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions,
Thank you and kind regards

Marie Malfitana | Returning Officer

Industrial & Commercial Elections | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6364 | F: (02) 6215 9910

AEC Make sure you're enrolle

e Visit www.aec.gov.au

Declaration of Letter Declaration -
Results - Uncontestec Uncontested Offices.f
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Reference: N16/288

Mr Tony Khoury

Executive Director

Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW
Suite 2, First Floor

12-16 Daniel St

WETHERILL PARK NSW 2164

Dear Mr Khoury,

Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW
WCRA Casual Vacancy E2016/288

The declaration of the election for uncontested office is attached.

The election is now complete.

Yours sincerely

fIM—

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer

14 February 2017

cc: Uncontested candidate

Australian Electoral Australian Electoral Contact: Marie Malfitana www.aec.gov.au
Commission Commission Phone: 02 9375 6364 ABN 21 133 285 851
Level 10 PO Box 496 Facsimile: 02 6215 9910

59 Goulburn Street HAYMARKET NSW 1240 E-mail: marie.malfitana@aec.gov.au

HAYMARKET NSW 2000
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Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW

WCRA Casual Vacancy Election

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2016/288

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance
with the provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of
the organisation.

Executive Members

Secretary

Candidate
BRANDSTATER, Jeff

As the number of nomination accepted did not exceed the number of position to be filled, |
declare the above candidate elected.

fIM—

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer

14 February 2017
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AUSTRALIA
Sl

FairWork
Commission

DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW
(E2016/288)

MR CHRIS ENRIGHT SYDNEY, 15 DECEMBER 2016

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 13 December 2016, the Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW
lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election
for the following office, due to a casual vacancy arising.

Secretary 1)

[2] | am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office, for the unexpired part of the
term of office, is required to be held under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection
189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for
the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2016 8:51 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Cc: 'Tony'

Subject: Election - WCRANSW - E2016/288 - granted

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above. | attach a copy of the
current rules of the organisation.

Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

w! -
4 »

current-rb-149n  E2016 288 Decision
(1).docx (signed).pdf
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2016 7:58 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: FW: Declaration of results - E2016/207 - official notification required
Importance: High

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached prescribed information lodged in respect of an election to fill a casual vacancy
for the Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW.

Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

[ oor |8
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From: Tony [mailto:tony@wcra.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 4:17 PM

To: KELLETT, Stephen

Cc: Scott.Bayliss@suez-env.com.au; harry@wilsonwaste.com; Greg.Turner@jrrichards.com.au
Subject: RE: Declaration of results - E2016/207 - official notification required

Importance: High

Dear Stephen, please see the 2 attached files-:
1. S233(2) Statement of Prescribed Info plus supporting schedules from the AEC and Executive
Member details
2. Notice requesting authorisation from FWC to conduct an election for position for Secretary

Thanks & best regards,

Tony Rtoury

Executive Director

Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW
Suite 2, First Floor, 12-16 Daniel Street, Wetherill Park
Please send all postal mail to-:

PO Box 6643 Wetherill Park BC NSW 2164

Phone 02 9604 7206 Fax 02 9604 7256
Mobile 0414 937 046 E Mail tony@wcra.com.au

WCRA - celebrating 68 years of service to the waste industry in NSW

The information contained in this E mail and any attachments is of a confidential nature and purely intended for the use of the addressee
only.

Please observe proper business protocols in the use and/or distribution of all of this information.

If there are any problems with any aspect of this E mail and/or attachments please advise me at the Waste Contractors & Recyclers
Association of NSW on 02 9604 7206.

[ - 18 e 8
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|, Scoft Bayliss, being the Vice President of the Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of
NSW, make the following statement:
» | am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming
elections in the Waste Contractors & Recyclers Association of NSW and
¢ | confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1)} of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

Signed: P - Dated: 13 November 2016
57 7

i

Office
Office to be filled will be that of Secretary —rules 24 & 25

Number requested to be elected
One (1) Secretary

Reasons for election:

Election of a Secretary from amongst the Executive Members is required to fill a vacancy
resuiting from the previous Secretary accepting the position of Vice President

Voting system;

The voting system for the election of office-bearers is collegiate voting as described in rule 26.
Voting Method

The voting method for Office-bearers is secret ballot - refer to rule 26(a) and 26(f).

Elected by:
The electorate for office-bearers is the members of the Executive comprising the coliege - rule
26(a)

Nominations open:
As determined by the Returning Officer — consistent with rules for casual vacancies

Nominations c¢lose:
As determined by Returning Officer — consistent with rules applying to casual vacancies

Cut-off date for roli:

To the extent that rule 24(i} applies in a casual vacancy election, 7 days prior to the opening
date for nominations or otherwise as determined by the Returning officer in accordance with

the rules.
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